DR. BEULA SUSAN BINNY



CONTACT

9

Puthen Parambil (H) ,Manjady P. O Thiruvalla

6 8078237218

@ beulabinny@gmail.com

SKILLS

Emergency critical care Basic surgery skills BNRP Communication skills

General Hospital Eranakulam COMMUNITY MEDICINE- 12 weeks GENERAL MEDICINE - 06 weeks GENERAL SURGERY - 06 weeks **OBTETRIS & GYNAECOLOGY -07** weeks PEDIATRICS - 03 weeks ANESTHESIOLOGY - 02 weeks CASUALITY - 02 weeks OPTHALMOLOGY - 02 weeks ORTHOPEDICS - 02 weeks ENT - 02 weeks PSYCHIATRY - 02 weeks FORENSIC MEDICINE - 01 weeks DERMATOLOGY - 01 weeks RESPIRATORY MEDICINE - 02 weeks RADIODIAGNOSIS - 01 weeks LAB MEDICINE - 01 weeks

OBJECTIVE

Adept medical doctor with practice experience. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

EXPERIENCE

Northern State Medical University, Russia

2020 - 2021

Internship

General Hospital Ernakulam

July 2022 - July 2023

House Surgency

EDUCATION

Northern State Medical University, Russian Federation

2015-2021

MBBS

Believers Church Residential School

2014-2015

12th

89%

Believers Church Residential School

2012-2013

10th

100%